




 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Arceli Natividad
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Public Board Meeting Notice
Date: Friday, December 10, 2021 3:54:32 PM
Attachments: Public meeting board notice & agenda_Jan2022.pdf

 

To whom it may concern:

In accordance with The Sunshine Ordinance, San Francisco Administrative code Section 12L.4, this
notice is regarding the following public board meeting being held by Oakes Children’s Center, Inc.
 
Meeting type:    Public Board Meeting
Date:                  January 11, 2022
Time:                  6:00 p.m. - 8:00 p.m.
Teleconference:  Dial in:  1-253-215-8782      Access code:  72655271

Please post the attached public notice.

Thank you,

-- 
Arceli Natividad
Office Manager / HR
Oakes Children's Center
(415) 641-8000 ext. 228

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments are solely for
the intended recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you
are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the
information included in this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify me by reply e-mail and
immediately and permanently delete this message and any attachments. Thank you.
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